Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Frank Mancini,
Superintendent of Water District

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Robin Halpin, Water District
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent

DATE: May 19, 2022

RE: Bid Opening Report for Corrrosion Control Chemical (PO4)

2 bids were received and opened on May 19, 2022 at 11am:

Shannon Chemical Corp.
PO Box 376

Malverne, PA 19355
dcflynn@shannonchem.com

Carus LLC

315 Fifth St

Peru, IL 61354
bids@carusllc.com

Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the Water
District Superintendent for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

BID#: 2022-21
BID NAME: CORROSION CONTROL CHEMICALS (PO4)
BID OPENING DATE: 5/19/2002
COMPANY: Shannon Chemical Corp Carus LLC
CONTACT: Daniel C. Flynn Elizabeth Modlin
PHONE #: 610-363-9090 800-435-6856
ITEM | QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION | PRICE PER GALLON PRICE PER GALLON
1 0-1000 GAL  Corrosion Control Chemical (PO4) in 4 drops $ 17.170 23.256
2 1001-2000 GAL | Corrosion Control Chemical (PO4) in 4 drops $ 16.290 23.256
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